
Outlook

Re: Storefront selling for our Scouts

From Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Date Wed 2/4/2026 9:56 AM
To Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>

Hi Jordan, 

This is our first time hosting someone selling outside our store at this location. I'm learning things are
alittle different than I've experienced in the past. I appreciate your patience. 

The Property Manager is drafting a licensing agreement that I will send to you once I receive it. These
are the dates I proposed to them. 
 Feb 20-21, Mar 13-14, Mar 27-28, Apr 10-11.
Do the above 4 weekends work for you?

I also wanted to note that the area directly in front of our store is quite small so you may need to stand
to the side  near the stairs. 

Thank you!

Carissa Wadhwa
Owner - Ice Cream Creator, Scooptacular

 (602)237-0254   scooptacular.net/

 carissa@scooptacular.com

 5150 W Baseline Rd Unit 102 Laveen, AZ 85339

https://scooptacular.net/
mailto:carissa@scooptacular.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=5150%20W%20Baseline%20Rd%20Unit%20102%20Laveen,%20AZ%2085339
https://www.facebook.com/Scooptacular/
https://www.instagram.com/scooptacular/
https://www.tiktok.com/@scooptacular_ice_cream


From: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 2:38 PM
To: Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Subject: Re: Storefront selling for our Scouts
 
Hi Carissa,

No problem, thank you for getting back to me. Yes, we require that they have a parent with them.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan McCandless | Field Director

Dave Alexander Scout Service Center
9060 E Via Linda, Suite 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85258
 
O 602-955-7747 ext. 236
jordan.mccandless@scoutingaz.org

www.scoutingaz.org

 
Connect with GCC!
 

From: Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 11:48 AM
To: Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>
Subject: Re: Storefront selling for our Scouts
 
Hi Jordan, 

Thanks for your patience. I wanted to talk to our property manager about the logistics. 

We were wondering if there would be a parent on site with the Scouts?

Thank you!

http://www.grandcanyonbsa.org/
http://www.grandcanyonbsa.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/grand-canyon-council-inc
https://www.linkedin.com/company/grand-canyon-council-inc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ba1pXw_Aii8


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
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 3:56 PM
To: Carissa Wadhwa <carissa@scooptacular.com>
Subject: Storefront selling for our Scouts
 
Good afternoon Carissa,

Thank you for supporting our Scouts by participating as a vendor on our 2026 Adventure Cards.

I wanted to reach out because you indicated on your form that you were willing to allow Scouts to sell
cards outside your storefront. I wanted to confirm some times we can offer our Scouts.

Our Scouts typically sell on Friday evenings, Saturdays, and Sundays during business hours. This year,
we're organizing storefronts for weekends between Feb. 13th - Apr. 12th. Would you allow our Scouts to
sell outside your store? 

Simply reply to this message to confirm availability and any instructions you have for our Scouts and
leaders or you can use the attached form.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you for partnering with us!

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

